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REQUESTED that arrangements be made for 4a conferenceamong

representatives of FCDA, DOD and AEC to discuss 3 suitable alloca~

tion of budegtary responsibilities for civil defense activities.

TO Dr. John C. Bugher, Director of Biology

and Medicine

FROM Harold D. Anamosa, Acting Secretary

SUBJECT: CONFERENCE WITH FCDA AND DOD

SYMBOL : GMS: CAP

1. At Meeting 843 on March 31, 1953, the Commission:
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BEST COPYAVAILABLE

cc: General Manager

Director of Military
Application
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The General Manager requests that you take the action necessary to

It is further requested that a copy of any implementing papers be

Harold D. Anamosa

Acting Secretary
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